
CIARA MC DONOUGH

087-9767766

ciara.mcdonough4@mail.dcu.ie

An Cladach,
Bettystown,
Co. Meath
A92 VY90

Personal Profile

A focused, motivated and reliable student with an expected 2:1 degree in Law and French. Able to work efficiently and learn quickly, with wide interest in the business world and what it has to offer. Aiming to gain experience and learn skills which will allow for personal progression

Education

Dublin City University, Dublin, - 2015-2019

Studying Bachelor of Arts - Joint Honours - Law and French.

Expected to earn a 2:1 in final year, as well as obtaining a 2:1 in all previous years. Enjoyed a wide range of subjects including, EU Law, Criminal Law, Constitutional Law, Language and Culture and Diversity. Learned to multitask a large workload with societies and clubs in college.

Université de Lorraine, Nancy, France - 2017-2018

Completed a Year Long Study Abroad programme which included studying and living in a foreign country. Studying French and International Law as well as language and customs. Learning independence and how to make the most of opportunities.

Sacred Heart School, Drogheda, Co. Louth

Completed my Leaving and Junior Certificate. Learned leadership skills through becoming a senior prefect, learned to work with teams and how to motivate others as well volunteering with fellow students in St, Vincent de Paul and local nursing homes.

Employment

Relish Café, Drogheda Co. Louth and Bettystown Co. Meath - 2016-2017 2018- present

Working in a busy café in city centre while also studying full time. Learning skills such as team building and management of a work place. Earning trust of my co-workers and Employers to work with money and carry out important roles. Ability to be universal and work in all areas of the company

Fresh Prep, Vancouver, Canada - 2018

Working in a fast paced environment in an expanding Canadian Company, working with administration, trusted to make and complete orders, as well as

working with staff to better the product for our customers, Working in administration and learning how to work with new systems quickly.

Tesco Store - 2015

Shop assistant in Tesco working with the public, dealing with complaints and helping to rectify these complete with ease for the consumer. Seasonal work.

Volunteer Work

Helped in St. Vincent de Paul after school and completed a programme with a local nursing home in the area where I would visit patients on a weekly basis.

Also completed various work experience placements in schools and solicitors offices as well as local businesses.

Skills

IT Certificates in Microsoft Word and PowerPoint.

Highly motivated in a fast-paced environment with the ability to encourage and motivate those around me. Able to provide high quality work in high pressure situations

Enjoy working with a team and possess strong leadership qualities while also balancing the ability to respect my superiors.

Good time-management, adaptability and decision-making skills

Interests

Member of the DCU Law Society – moot courts, interesting guest speakers in particular fields, making connections. I am a qualified Emergency First Responder and aspire to soon complete a life guard course, Interested in Foreign Languages and cultures – study French and basic Spanish – culture is major part of society today

I have earned to Gaisce Presidents Awards - Bronze and Silver and hope to earn a gold award.

References

Would be delighted to provide Referees upon request.
